Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: motorsurvey; ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: PRS for FY4117T involving vehicle GX5676H on 16 October 2018 along Sungei

Kadut Street 1 (Oref: GTW.ACC.10T172.18.wk)

Dear Catherine
Claim ref no is DMCV1800081H

Best regards,
Desmond Lee
Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road 8

#09-04A Singapore Post Center
Singapore 408600

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims); assignments

Cc: motorsurvey; ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: PRS for FY4117T involving vehicle GX5676H on 16 October 2018 along Sungei Kadut Street 1 (Oref:
GTW.ACC.10T172.18.wk)

Dear Desmond,
Kindly assist provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 9:15 AM

To: 'Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)' <Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>; 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRS for FY4117T involving vehicle GX5676H on 16 October 2018 along Sungei Kadut Street 1 (Oref:
GTW.ACC.10T172.18.wk)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.



